
From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 2:24 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Cook, Pat (DEQ); Bloemker, Jon (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Flint WTP
Attachments: WTP upgrade MDEQ summary.pdf; Flint WTP Figure 1.pdf

I am forwarding each of you a copy of Flint WTP summary that will be discussed during our meeting next Tues. I will also be reviewing the summary. It may be worthwhile, if necessary, to discuss any concerns and/or questions regarding the upgrades prior to the meeting. I will be in the field tomorrow and in the office on Monday.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Jim Redding [<mailto:JRedding@rowepsc.com>]
Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2013 2:00 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Cc: Green, Warren
Subject: Flint WTP

Mike,
Attached are copies of a summary of the upgrades we are thinking are needed at the Flint WTP. Let me know if there are questions or if you'd like additional information in advance of the meeting next week.

Jim Redding
Rowe Professional Services Company
810-869-5166
jredding@rowepsc.com